



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

June 27, 2022

Committee to Elect Theodore Sanchez City Council 2022

Theodore Sanchez

Robert Rego, Treasurer

Via email: sanchez_th@sbcity.org; [REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter FPPC No. 2022-00459; Committee to Elect Theodore Sanchez City Council 2022

Dear Committee, Mr. Sanchez, and Mr. Rego:

As you are aware, the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission commenced an investigation regarding potential violations of Section 2.55.010 of the City of San Bernardino Municipal Code. The Enforcement Division found that the violations have been disproven because the contributions in question were received before the effective date of the City's campaign ordinance, including Section 2.55.010. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action. Information regarding the City's campaign ordinance may be found at this [link](#). If you have any questions about this letter, please contact Tara Stock at (916) 322-8241 or tstock@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:ts